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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 15 November 2019 5:09 pm

To: LEE Axel; OH Vale

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKN 6675 J
Hi

The market value of SKN6675J is 587K (Estimate) as at Nov 2019.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: yvonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LEE Axel [mailto:axel.leezw@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2019 9:25 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@lbs-auto.com; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; OH Vale <vale.oh@axa.com.sg>
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKN 6675 J

Dear Valued Partners,

Kindly check MV and update to Vale and me.

DOA: 5 November 2019

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Axel Lee

Specialist — SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
DID: +65 9623 6799

Website: www.axa.com.sg
Email: Axel.LeeZW @axa.com.sg
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From: LEE Axel <axel.leezw@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 November 2019 9:25 pm
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation: Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com; OH Vale
Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for : SKN 6675 J
Attachments: COE Rebate.pdf
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
Email: Axel.LeeZW@axa.com.sg

jgh ' GLOBALINSURANCE
: BRANDFOR1D
consecuTivE YEARS

50 Years

in Singapore
& Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

————— Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

' Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 841E
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SKN&675)
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Mcdel: E250 SEDAN (SR)(R18}
Primary Colour; Silver
: Manufacturing Year: 2013
. Engine No. 27492030098727
. ChassisNo.: WDD2120362A875941
Maximum Power Qutput: 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
i OpenMarket Value: $52,433.00
. Original Registration Date: 19 Dec 2013
First Registration Date: 19 Dec 2013
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $61,380.00
. Intended PARF Rebate Details —7 7
. PARF Eligibility: 7 Yes
. PARFEligibliity Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2023
i  PARF Rebate Amount: $42,966.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 18 Dec 2023
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period|Years): 10
QP Paid: $87,001.00
COE Rebate Amount: $35,492.00
Total Rebate Amount: ... $7845800

The information confained herein is correct as: a'tl 06 N0v2019

OK



t N Singapore Government Agency Website
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKNé6675)

Make / Model
MERCEDES BENZ / E250 SEDAN (SR)(R18)

Vehicle Type : Vehicle Attachment 1:
P10 - Passenger Motor Car With Sun Roof

Vehicle Scheme : Chassis No.:

Normal WDD2120362A875941
Propellant : Engine No.:

Petrol| 27492030098727
Motor No.: Engine Capacity :

- 1991 cc

Power Rating : Maximum Power Qutput :
= 155.0 kW (207 bhp)
Maximum Laden Weight : Unladen Weight :

2245 kg 1680 kg

Year Of Manufacture : Original Registration Date:
2013 19 Dec 2013

Lifespan Expiry Date : COE Category :

- E - Open Category

Quota Premium : COE Expiry Date :

$87,001.00 18 Dec 2023

Road Tax Expiry Date: PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

18 Dec 2019 18 Dec 2023

Inspection Due Date : Intended Transfer Date :

18 Dec 2020 15 Nov 2019

CO2 Emission: CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
150.00 (g/km) $5,000.00

CO Emission : HC Emission:

NOx Emission : PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 6 months {19 Dec 2019 to 18 Jun 2020) $601.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (19 Dec 2019 to 18 Dec 2020) $1,202.00
Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired. You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax fees.
Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Print U&lﬂ = .S-/”(!ﬂ? /{,.__ka— 5 %Z—«_» 1%

Pl
Save as PDF " P/}‘ _" /L’L 0 O D
£300 °
Copy as Text AN T 'Jq /L/OO().L(L -_//é( =

Iy OFUS |
Y Jg. 0 5§000 ‘7"//64‘?[ 367&/7-7
VU - §50

= 8F§s¢



11/15/2019 Used Mercedes Benz 250 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars ed Gar Sall My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Get More Cash for Your Car, Post an Ad Today

Receive a higher selling price by selling your car yourself,
Advertise it for sale at just $58, list till sold.

Post an Advertisement i e m
Sell it yourself! Advertise It at just M

$58 until it's SOLD!

VALUE FOR MONEY
VALUE FOR TIME
A PEACE OF MIND

GV Credit
Fast an Ad Ay Ways of Selfing
[Browse by Category ¥ [Sort by Date osted ¥ | (20 resuts/page v
8 vehicles Mercedes Benz e250 M
Model Price Depreciation . Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
Search Selection  Mercades Benz e250 Ay Any 2013 Aty Any Ay Available
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 379,000 $16,500 /yr 29-Jan-2013 1,796 cc - Luxury Avallable
CGI
z’r_nprasfve Condition, Very Well Taken Care Of With Healthy Servicing Records. High Loan And Trade In Available. Call/Whatsapp Us For A
lewing Appaintment. s
e
Monster Motors Pte Ltd
: sg  Taus: 2013 250, Mercedtes-Beny €250, mercedis-banr €250,
Postad: 14002019 4L D e E Used Mercedes S oL
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 493,800 $16,870 fyr 11-Sep-2013 1,991 cc 103,000 km Sports Available
CGI Coupe AMG Line
Leather Interior. Harman Kardon Premium Audio. Driver's And Passenger Memory Seat. Fomsr ouien
R :f- *':ili_lg!:;-‘wﬂdax-?t-wr'Fj:; .11 nl::zéj:«umum Musturbes-Benz E250, inervedes-henz 250,
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $80,800 $13,680 fyr 15-May-2013 1,796 ¢ 125,000 km Luxury Available
cGI
6 Months Warranty, Brand New Engine Mounting, New Engine Vacuum Pump & Brake Pad, Excellent Condition, Bank Loan/In House Loan
Available, Trade In Welcome,
I i 013 mercedies-besir €250, Mercedes-Beris 250, mercedis-benz €250,
Fomtd 11-Nov-2019 ”"’ Used Mercedes-Bers
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $92,800 $16,390 fyr 18-0ct-2013 1,991 cc 82,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde
Fourth Generation Mercedes Benz E250 Avantgarde Code Name W212, R18 Face-Ufted Madel, Perfect Combination Of Grey Paintwork
With Grey Interior. 2.0L Turbo Charged Inline 4 Engine Producing 208bhp Mated With 7G-Tronic Automatic Gearbox. C&C Unit, Full Serv...
cv-a0rg 1985 2013 Mercedes-Benz E250, 3012 merceden-benz 0250, Marcades-Benz E250, mercedes-benz €252,
Ligext Merce :
Reinventing the meaning of estates
No longer just the domain for lack-of-fashion family men, stationwagons have taken mainstream to a brand new level. Here, two Mercedes-Benz prove
their point,
Read this article
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $85,800 $15,460 fyr 16-Apr-2013 1,796 cc 55,500 km Luxury Available
Gl
New Road Tax! 1 Owner Only. With Unbelievably Low Mileage Cyde And Carriage Agent Unit, Classy Black Exterior Pair With Off White
Leather Interior. High ARF And Paper Value. Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. View To Believel Trade In Welcome. Loan Availab...
Pt O e edes-Beni E2SU, cedes-bere <250, Mercedes-Benz E250, mercedes-benz «250,
AR P 250, 2250, v
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $85,800 $14,980 fyr 16-Apr-2013 1,796 cc . Luxury Available
CGI
Spacious Luxury Sedan Well Maintained By Previous Owner. Wear And Tears Done Up With No Expenses Spared. Buy With A Peace Of
Mind! High ARF Unit, Flexible Loan Scheme Available! View To Believe Call Us Now For More Enquiries!
P SO IGH I;;i-.cr)rl'! nercedes-her #150, Mercmtes-Ban: E250, mercedss-benr 250,
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 $109,800 $20,540 fyr 14-0ct-2013 1,991 cc 75,000 km Sports Available
Cabrialet
C&C Unit, Original Condition, Special Brown Colour Top, Well Maintained, Lady Owner, Consignment Unit, Trade In And Loan Available.
Call For Appointment To View,
AMS Moters Pre Lid
Posted: 19-0ct:2018 12
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E250 583,666 $15,060 fyr 06-5ep-2013 1,991 cc 114,000 km Luxury Available
Avantgarde
Cheapest On Market! R17 Low Mileage! 1,99% Loan Available! Depreciation Is Even Cheaper, Do Not Miss, Bank And In House Loan
Available.
Privilege Motors Pte Ltd
I Tags: 2013 Mevcedes-Ben: E250, 2013 mercades-benz 2250, Mercedes-Ben: £250, marcades-
Posted: 19-Se- 2010 e avies-fens. £250 Ubsant Morcodes-lien:
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a mateh is found
Model Price Depreciation ¥ A Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results/page
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©2004-2019 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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